
Bruce Goad, P. Geo. 

From: Stenton, Doug [DStenton1@GOV.NU.CA]
Sent: Thursday, July 05, 2007 5:45 AM
To: Bruce Goad, P. Geo.
Subject: RE: known archaeological sites
Attachments: Goad Contwoyto Lake Data.doc; Goad Hood River Data.doc
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Hello Bruce: 
  
I have run the search and there are only six sites in the database (1 for the Hood River area and 5 for the 
Contwoyto area). The attached documents provide the Borden designations, coordinate data for the sites. 
  
Regards, 
Doug 
  
  

From: Bruce Goad, P. Geo. [mailto:inukshuk@uniserve.com] 
Sent: Mon 6/25/2007 10:05 PM 
To: cleypermits 
Subject: known archaeological sites 

Hello: 
  
I am currently in the process of completing a land use application for mineral exploration in the Hood 
River and Contwoyto Lake area of Nunavut - within the area outline as follows: 
  
7a. Co-ordinates: (HOOD RIVER AREA) (NAD 83) 

  

  
7b. Co-ordinates: (CONTWOYTO LAKE AREA) (NAD 83) 

  

  
Do you have any suggestions where I can find a map indicating where or if there are any known 
archaeological sites within the proposed project area? 
  
Thanks, 
  
Bruce Goad 
  
  
*************************************** 

Min Lat (degree/minute) 66o 50’ 45” Min Long (degree/minute) 110o 47’ 30”  
Max Lat (degree/minute) 66o 58’ 40” Max Long (degree/minute) 111o 05’ 45” 

NTS Map Sheet No: 076L/15 

Min Lat (degree/minute) 65o 46’ 30” Min Long (degree/minute) 110o 33’ 15”  
Max Lat (degree/minute) 65o 51’ 00” Max Long (degree/minute) 110o 52’ 00” 

NTS Map Sheet No: 076E/15 



INUKSHUK EXPLORATION INC.    
- Mineral Exploration Consultants - 
  
==================================      
Bruce E. Goad, P. Geo., B. Sc. (Hon), M. Sc., F.G.A.C.     
21861 44A Avenue, 
Langley, British Columbia. 
CANADA            V3A 8E1 
  
E Mail:          inukshuk@uniserve.com 
Telephone:  (1)-604-533-2255 
  
***************************************  
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Attachment 1: Contwoyto Lake 
 
LkNu-1 
LN 
ku 
001 
65 48 06 N 
110 48 11 W 
12WWH E0901 N9758 
prehistoric;historic 
isolated find 
exposed by deflation, undisturbed 
 
LkNu-2 
LN 
ku 
002 
65 48 01 N 
110 48 11 W 
12WWH E0900 N9745 
prehistoric;historic 
isolated find 
undisturbed 
 
LkNu-3 
LN 
ku 
003 
65 47 53 N 
110 48 23 W 
12WWH E0885 N9717 
prehistoric;historic 
isolated find 
exposed by deflation on small rise, 
undisturbed 
 
LkNu-4 
LN 
ku 
004 
65 47 56 N 
110 48 42 W 
12WWH E0860 N9728 
prehistoric;historic 
isolated find 
exposed by deflation, undisturbed 
 

 
LkNu-5 
LN 
ku 
005 
65 48 04 N 
110 48 16 W 
12WWH E0894 N9753 
prehistoric 
isolated find 
exposed by deflation, undisturbed 



 
Attachment 1 Hood River 
 
MfNu-1 
MN 
fu 
001 
 
66 56 40 N 
110 56 10 W 
 
prehistoric 
 
stone feature (alignment) ?;stone feature 
(cluster) 
intact, heavily vegetated landform 
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